Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
February 09, 2023

Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment (3 minutes per person)
Oath of office
Minutes
* Approval of Minutes -~ Regular Board Meeting —January, 2022
Space utilization
Treasurers Report
» Operating Bills
» Approval of January 2022 Bills
Friends of the Library
Director's Report (please read prior to meeting)
* Marketing update
» Facilities Update
Sub-Committee Updates
e Strategic Planning Committee
* Personnel Committee
» Non-Harassment Policy
Unfinished Business
» Approval of non-harassment policy
New Business
e Introduction of new board member Christine Doby
* Special election
Correspondence

Adjournment



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Board Meeting and Study Session - 6:00 p.m. —January 19, 2023

Draft
Board Members Present: Murphy, Stryd, Brown, Doby, Hahn, Duron-Willner
Board Members Absent: McClellan, White (arrives late; see below)
Staff Members Present: Siegrist, Peterson
Staff Members Absent: None
CALL TO ORDER

The Board Meeting was called to order at by Board President Danette Duron-Willner.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Brown to approve the Agenda for the January 19, 2023 Board meeting was supported by
Murphy.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (6-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

OATH OF OFFICE was administered to new board member Christine Doby.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MOTION by Stryd to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on December 8, 2022, was
supported by Murphy.
Vote: Aye: Murphy, Stryd, Brown, Doby, Duron-Willner
Opposed: None
Abstain: Hahn
Motion passed.

White arrives at meeting.

OPERATING BILLS
MOTION by Brown that the Board of Trustees approve October expenditures totaling $393,463.72 was
supported by Stryd.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Brown that the Board of Trustees receive and file December financial reports was
supported by Hahn.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION
Amanda Standerfer of Fast Forward Libraries led board members through thinking about:

1




Review of Learning Report
Strategic directions

Goals and intended impact
Vision and Mission

Setting Priorities

Next Steps

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION by Murphy to adjourn the Board Meeting was supported by Doby.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.
The Board meeting was adjourned by President Duron-Willner. The next meeting of the Library Board is
scheduled for Thursday, February 9 at 6:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jim White, Secretary
Library Board of Trustees



Plante & Moran, PLLC

plante 27400 Northwestemn Highway

P.O. Box 307

Southfield, Ml 48037-0307

moran Tel: 248.352.2500
Fax: 248.352.0018

plantemoran.com

February 6, 2023

To: Kelley Siegrist, Library Director
Farmington Community Library (FCL) Board of Directors

Re: January 2023 Monthly Financial Statements

Enclosed are the following Monthly Financial Statements for your review:

Check Register

Balance Sheet — General Fund

Revenue & Expenditure Report — General Fund
Balance Sheet — Endowment Fund

Revenue & Expenditure Report — Endowment Fund
Balance Sheet — Capital Reserve Fund

Revenue & Expenditure Report — Capital Reserve Fund
Investment Report

@ 8 oy 55 B oy B

Note: We are unable to obtain online banking access to the Liberty Endowment account
located at Fidelity. This account will be updated upon receipt of the paper statement.

Thank you.

Disclaimer: These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and
no assurance is provided on them.

Pra)g;g;}

GLOBAL ALLIANCE OF
INDEPENDENT FIRMS



Farmington Community Library

Check Register

Created on: 02/01/2023, 7:44 PM EDT

Date Payee Document No Amount Cleared

Ce e . Col el Account No,
01/04/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirernent 4,640.98 01/31/2023
01/04/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 1,408.82 01/31/2023
G1/04/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 1,418.98 01/31/2023
(1/04/2023.  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 3,795.43 01/31/2023
01/04/2023  10128--Michigan Employers Retirement 2,686.34 01/31/2023
01/04/2023  10140--ADP, LLC 22,275.99 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 4,595.93 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 1,409.35 41/31/2023
01/18/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 1,475.50 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10126—-Michigan Employers Retirement 3,503.44 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Refirement 2,714.39 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 22,662.46 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10440--ADP, LLC 36.16 01/31/2023
01/18/2023  10140--ADP, LI.C 23,300.22 01/31/2023
01/20/2023  10140--ADP, LLC 3,724.88 01/31/2023
01/20/2023  10140--ADP, LLC 327.25 01/31/2023
01/31/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 767.20 In Transit
01/31/2023  10126--Michigan Employers Retirement 3,808.82 In Transit
01/31/2023  10140--ADP, LLC 36.16 01/31/2023
01/31/2023 10140--ADP, LLC 23,182.92 01/31/2023

Tofal for Comerica - 4751 127,969.31

Bank: Bill.com Clearing - Bill.com Money Qut Clear- Account No:

ing
01/14/2023  10306--Booksite 1,880.00 In Transit
01/11/2023  10220--PTS Communications 150.00 In Transit
01/11/2023  10464--International Minute Press 1,044.58 In Transit
01/11/2023  10221--Jennifer Willard 335.00 In Transit
01/11/2023  10007--Matt Watroba 1,500.00 In Transit
01/11/2023  10031--Quill LLC 756.21 In Transit
01/20/2023  10082--OverDrive, Inc 3,000.00 In Transit
01/20/2023  10023--Witt Mechanical, Inc 319.00 In Transit
01/20/2023  10020--Gordon Food Service Inc 246.37 In Transit
01/20/2023  10334--FastSigns 87.00 In Transit
01/20/2023  10068--Gallagher Fire Equipment 65.75 In Transit
G1/20/2023  10436--The Library Store 75.56 In Transit
01/20/2023  10063--City Of Farminglon - Water 4,221.29 In Transit
01/20/2023  10315--MetroNet Consortium 21,451.39 In Transit
01/20/2023  10411--Kaeser & Blair Incorporated 12.49 In Transit
01/20/2023  10147--EHIM 681.32 In Transit
01/20/2023  10323--Constant Contact ' 3,183.60 In Transit
01/20/2023  10473--Xemplar Club 150.00 In Transit
01/20/2023  10011--Midwest Tape 267.92 In Transit
01/20/2023  10041--Naeir 485,00 In Transit
01/20/2023  10079--Midwest Tape Hoopla 8,354.96 in Transit
01/20/2023  10201--Plante Moran 6,663.96 In Transit
01/20/2023  10385--InfolUUSA Marketing, Inc 36,826.00 in Transit

“01/20/2023  10500--Fedco Seeds 210.76 in Transit

01/20/2023  10106--AT&T Long Distance 6.39 In Transit
01/20/2023  10102--Wesco Receivables Corp 615.61 In Transit
01/20/2023  10268--Blackbaud, Inc. 7,185.52 In Transit
01/20/2023  10186--Cengage Leasning Inc / Gale 98,387.70 In Transit
01/20/2023 1001 7--CDW Govarnment Inc 2,710.17 In Transit
01/20/2023  10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware 84.54 In Transit
01/20/2023  10008--Amazon 726.85 In Transit
01/20/2023  10026--FJ Lafontaine & Sons Landscaping 2,874.00 In Transit
01/20/2023  10464--International Minute Press 650.84 In Transit
01/20/2023  10010--McCoy Maintenance Inc 10,640.00 in Transit
01/20/2023  10082--OverDrive, Inc 8,973.20 In Transit

Total for Bill.com Clearing 224,852 98

L, . [

01/09/2023 LJUS--erghl HoUsS IvewIKS 123.99 01/31/2023
01/10/2023  10503--Robert King 27171 300.00 01/31/2023
01/10/2023  10009--Consumers Energy 1,663.84 01/31/2023
01/12/2023  10014--T-Mobile 1,175.69 01/31/2023
01/12/2023  10009--Consumers Energy 4,116.53 01/31/2023
01/12/2023  10019--Clear Rate Communicaiions 427.48 01/31/2023
01/16/2023  10505--Anthony Lucas 2170 300.00 01/31/2023

Page 1



Farmington Community Library
Check Register

Date Payee Document No Amount Cleared
01/16/2023  10504--Ernestine Worford 27169 150.00 01/31/2023
01/17/2023  10330--Comerica Commerical Card Services 1,025.05 01/31/2023
01/19/2023  10005--DTE Energy 10,932.59 01/31/2023
01/19/2023  10005--DTE Energy 2,838.07 01/31/2023
01/25/2023  10003--AT&T 248,68 01/31/2023
01/27/2023  10003--AT&T 154.47 01/31/2023

Total for Comerica - 4744

Motion Required:
I move that the Board approve the expenditures as presented
GRAND TOTAL: $376,278.68

Created on: 02/01/2023, 7:44 PM EDT

23,456.39

Page 2



% €425 18'866'v1 L 00°000'§.2 00°000°6.2 8€2Pe'0eT

% £5°GL 28'9L4'82 00°000°8€ 00°000°8¢ S6°086'GE

% S¥°'88 1269912 00°006'+Z 00°00G ¢ £Z°1€0°9

% v9°LE 11°966'6 00°05¥'9¢ 00°05¥'¥2 09'v5C'€C

% Z5YE £2'¥06'9 00°000°02 00°000°02 60'699¢C!

% Ll'1G 6'8¥0'880°C 00'€LY'G80'Y 00'62.v90'Y Br'EGL'L8L'E

% 66°L9 LLI'E08LLE 00°00G'LLE 00918°06¢ G'8C8'€9Z

% 06'¢Y 15606 0000212 00°002'L2 89°2Z8C'VL

% ¥5'65 00'81Z'661 00'006'/Z€ 00°006'2Z€ $0°169'292

% LSLv LE12Z'yL 00°000°0¢ 00°000'0¢ LZ¥¥8'SL

% 189G TL98L'v8 00°00Z 6171 00 00z'6Y ¥9'8L6°0V1

% €9°0¥ 85°681'8S 0000Z°ctL 00°00Z'erL SL¥0S°19

% 96°9v LY LBI'EOL 00°608°022 00'608'02¢ 16'G6E'EIL

% L6°8F 98'920°'LLY"L 00'809°188°C 00'809°188'C 08°/82'652C

Y ¥ LL 88'891°/85'G 00'8eE’GIZL 00'€E6'ELT L rL'L16'9E6'9

% £8°/8 05292'02 00°000°08 00°000°08 69 LLL6YL

% 66°0€ LLvrL'8 00°082'9¢ 00°08C°92 9€'662'0¢C

% 000 000 000 00°0¢ €0’

% 09°E€¥Y'L LEELY'ES 00°00L°¢ 00°004'¢ 67'€69°C

% 68°6Y €1'9€6'C 00'00%'9 00°00t'9 79'05.°G

% 55°8¢ 09°0¥E’e 00°00L'LL 00'00L°LL ¥8'0¥9'CL

% 00°0CE 00°00¥ 00'gel 00°5¢! 0000Z°}

% 0070 00°0 00°052°L 008y LLEEL’)

% LZ°8Y G6'8LS'GL 0005L¢ce 00'0512¢ 0" 059've

% 00700} 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 00°000°0L

% ClLLs 6€°299°L 00°000°GL 00°000°GL 00°028'6

% 02'v0E 00'88€°C 00'684 00°684 00'820°S

% 000 000 00°000'¥6 00'6G1'8. ¥SLY6'EB

% 00°0 000 00°000°cyL 00'GLL'BSL 05'928'2rL

% 00°0 000 00°6¥6'GLE 00°6¥6'GLlE L7 126'8LE

% 09°6% ZEPEY'9 0005291 00°082°91 §0'288'¢8

% 95799 LL'6¥0'6YL 00'veE6'eTe 00'¥EB'ECT 09°€LE'LOT

% 6E°65 81°68€'€8C | 00'€00°'L9L'2 00°€00'191°2 90'¥€L'9L0'C

% ZE'€6 ¥5°968'95€ 00°¥9v'28¢ 00'v9v'Z8E $9°'L90'97€

% 1086 ¥Z'L2ELLI'E 00°2S8'069'¢ 00'2G8'069'¢ 1008l 681

139an9 % JONYTIvE QLA 1390N9 GIGNIAY  13DANE TYNIDIHO  IONVIvE ANJ
£20Z/LE/1L0 £20T/0€/90 2T0Z/0€/90
aled 0] JeaA mC_UCm lea\ @C%Cm les A

€207 ‘L€ Aenuer Jo sy
yoday ainypuadx3 pue snusaAsy

Areiqr Ayjunwiwio) uoibulwie

SODIAIBS |BUOISSSJ0Jd - L0000
s[ealpoLiad B siadedsmoep - 162000
se||ddng % juswdinb3 BuipusA - 52000
sel|ddng Bunessdo - 252000
se||ddng 82150 - 052000

sasuadx3g J8y1Q

sasuadxg paje|oy pue {jolAB |elo]
sieAodwg - pun JuswalnayY - 827000
BYBWQ JO [enin - 3y dnougy - 222000
aouednsu| uonezijeydsoH - 9000
Bunesy # ‘|eondo ‘[euaq - 622000
SU| YedH 92488y - ¥2.000
ssusdx3 9340 - £22000
asuadxe ynl4 siahoidw3 - 602000
asuadxg abepn % selees - 20L000

sasuadxg palelay pue |j0lhed

sasuadx3
snusaay |ejol

Aleaqi Jo spuslig Wwoi4 SYO - 729000

anuaaay osIW J2YI0 - 129000

Aluo pung yio - 1sa19] - 029000

1s9.42)u] - 599000

3009 3807 @ S99 'sauld - §59000

aNUAASY SPID P [eUOWSI - 979000

s8|es Jored - #9000

anusasy seulyoe BuipusA YoBUS - £+9000

snusaay aulyoepy Buipusp AdoD - Z¥9000

994 Aouaby 19N 0N - £09000

$294 WNUOLPNY - Z09000

anusAay Juels - L $S000

Areiqr uojbulwe - piy 81e1S - 0¥5000

anuanay aulj [eusd 31eJS - 6£S000

1dd peoe|daigwssy jeadg [N - 057000

saxe] enbulled - 01000

A0 - snuaney Xe ] 18JUIM - 207000

S|lIH - @NUBAdY Xe ] JBJUIA - 9077000

ANy - BNUBASY XE] JAWWNS - GOF000

S|IH - SNUAASY XE | Jawwns - #0000
anuaasy

pun4 |eI8US9)



% (88°8/6°L) 12°088'8/6°L {00°000'001L) 000 IR WAL
% Ly LLL 00°000°6Z1L 00°526'2L {00 ¥85'59) (00°985'219}
% 00°0 000 (00°520'28) (00'#85'59) (00°985°219)
% 00°00% 00°000°521 00'000'sZ ) 000 0070
1394019 % JONYIVE LA 132ang 3aNIWy _ 132dNg IvVNISIE0  JINYI1¥YE ONd
£202/1LE/L0 £20Z/0£/90 2202/0€/90
sle(] oJ 1ea Buipug 1ea Buipug Jeap

€20z ‘L€ Aenuer jo sy
Hoday ainypuadxy pue anuaAsy
Aelqr7 Agunwwod uobuiwle]

sosuadxg JO SS22XT Ul BnUsAdy [2101
slajsuel] [e10]
Ino Jagsuel) - 666000

ur Jaysued ] - 669000
siajsuel |

pun4 [eisuas



16°80'L (60°2ZL'9)
L6'8¥0'L (60°221'9)
16870l {(60°2Z1'9)
JONVYIVE d.LA JONYIvg ONd
£20Z/1E/10 Z20Z/0€/90
3y ¢l JeaA Buipuz 1es A

£Z0Z ‘L€ Aenuer JO sy
Joday ainypuadxy pue anuaAsy

Aelq Alunwwon uobulwie

Sasusdxg JO SS80XJ Ul 9NUaAY [2101

SNUBASY |BIOL

$S07 UIBS) JUSLIISBAU| - 699000

anusaay

puUN4 JUSWMOpPUT



(Pl E2¥'¥0L) 9%'18.'8L9
{(00°000'sZ1L) 00985219
{00'000'5Z1) 0070

000 00986'219
98'926'0Z ar's6L’L
98792502 9r'G6L'L
JONYIvE Q1A IONYIVE N3
£202/LE/0 zZ0zZ/0E/90
aleq o) JesA Buipug Jes

€202 ‘L€ Aenuer Jo sy
uoday alnypuadx3y pue anuaAsy

Aelqi7 Anunwwao) uobulwle]

sasuadxg JO SS89X3 U] SNUSASY (2101
slajsuei] RO
jno Jsjsuedy - G66000

ul Jajsuel] - 669000
slajsuel]

BNUSADY [B10]

)sai8U| - 99000
snusAay

pung aassay |eyide)



Director's Report
February 2023

Patron Comments
Included in your Board packet.

Upcoming February Programs

Cocoa with Cops Friday, Feb. 3,10:30 AM Farmington Hills Location

Star Wars Skate Party Saturday, Feb. 4, 2:00-4:00 PM Riley Park Ice Rink

A Tribute to Mahalia Jackson with Rosa Warner-Jones Saturday, Feb. 11, 3:00-4:30 PM Farmington
Hills Location

The Snow Killings: Inside the Oakland County Child Killer Investigation Wednesday, Feb. 15, 7:00-
8:00 PM Farmington Hills Location

Small Business Lunch and Learn Series -This is a series of 6 different topics. Starting with How to
Start a Business and ending with Marketing. The first topic to be held on February 21 has 100 people
registered with 5 on the waitlist. The others have an attendance so far of at least 50. The
Farmington Friends of the Library is generously sponsoring the lunches for this series.

~ibrary Beneficiary of Estate

The library has been named beneficiary of a community member's estate in the amount of
approximately $190,000. Paperwork was signed on January 29, 2023 to start the process of
transferring the funds. No restrictions were put on the use of the money. Danette had requested
the board draft a letter of appreciation to the family.

Bosch Grant ‘

Once again we are submitting the application to receive funds from the Bosch Grant. We are
requesting roughly $60,000 to supplement our Stem/Steam Programming, Seed Library, Library of
_‘Things, and renewal of Udemy. We are also requesting funding to purchase three cycling charging
kiosks. Our patrons will be able to charge their own devices by pedaling at a leisurely speed. See

photos included in board packet.

Staff Promotion

Lijun Xue has been promoted to Head of Acquisitions. This position was formerly the Automation

Coordinator, which has been empty since August. We transitioned to a Head of Acquisitions to

allow more staff to have knowledge of the Integrated Library System. Whereas one person had all

*he knowledge in the past, we have the opportunity to spread that knowledge out so that we are
atter prepared when someone leaves. Lijun has been with FCL, in the Acquisitions Dept, for the

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington « 23500 Liberty St. + (248) 553-032]
FCL Farmington Hills « 32737 W. 12 Mile Rd. « (248) 553-0300



o FCL

past 2 years working as a cataloger. She has many years of experience — she came to us from
Madonna University. She starts her new position on Monday, February 13.

Community Outreach

The library was asked to present to the AAUW on the topic of book banning. Rebecca Brown and
Anna Granch will be presenting. In addition, we were asked by Madonna University if a staff
member would be on a televised program that discusses book banning. Rebecca Brown will be
representing FCL. Details on when will be shared when they become available.

Maintenance Staffing

We have had very little success in filling the FT Custodian position that has been open since June
2022. We have researched a temporary staffing company that specializes in placing candidates
with light industrial/custodial experience. Going this route was suggested a few board meetings

ago. We are going to give this a try. There is no obligation to continue for any length of time if we
find this is not the right fit.

Submitted by

lley Siegrist
virector

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington + 23500 Liberty St. « (248) 553-0321
FCL Farmington Hills + 32737 W. 12 Mile Rd. + (248) 553-0300



Date

Name

Zp

Address City

Phone Email

|

Address

Phona . __ Email _

A e G S 7 i x W
o Y
e Sy &

Fi
R
(:% i b e £ :
Cf!‘ {: - T ?iv.;.y‘}
ey

SRR
e



Name _ : Date . K"?‘” ‘-{)/

Address . . City ., . . ‘ R

Phone __ . . Email _. ) L L

=g /13/( A R e ablers  JT7700
The v by lped sile  pn'tl 2o s




Name _. ' . o : . Date _

Address. _ Gy - . Zp. . -

Phone . o P , Emall . ' - _ _

o [y

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the Suggestion Box.
Our Service Improvement Team reads and reviews all suggestions!




Name fme s . — Datk - . NI

Address . el City . , L C N

Phone Email . . .

Yol 1% z’w % %,
TP 2 s sl A ga‘f*‘%'l!t%ﬁ AN tfwi‘*giélfﬁw fﬁ‘&é‘:ﬂ’ iw éﬂé" }s" :’.g‘L
AP mﬁsz‘}& 2%@ b@ﬁ%‘ﬁl) dif"z-f. Wlavy viaee, W0iry 20 1ibe
«mﬂwhéni V"f(?i AaBYY i el ”"Tf’?flfﬂl 12, e *sé”’f’ z!g%“{ b pv1y

ke ”‘

it IV Gaags ofio £d
?'

‘{‘

3 : X
Date Q\// 62/ 2«0? 3}

Address ___ - ‘ o ; JZip. . — -

Name ___ _

Phone ___ _ . _ _ Emal

T dontlehas b 10ve 90in g Jor- e {5 rany bt 0nFhe

(J\P(L’ rﬂ'ﬁ”\ ing_Om jﬂ'\ﬂ f/}\olr’\gjf ‘(}ﬁq )‘G'/C/S@ ﬁqu s he
O\mkm v, c}f@\Lw 1¢ SM N ﬁ%wmﬁ: Sy f S”umﬁsjr
&f&‘uu\&ﬁm@&c \B N ,Xeﬁ are) hf]p (\Bﬂﬁ‘f}\f vl

49&}. (*

S
'y




N'éme :

’ Address

| Phons _. 1?5\"\,@ /Q/Mw

ha » w for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the
/r ﬁ/ Our Service Improvement Team read and reviews all sug?estlons'




Date

Name . _ - _ - - oL

Address — City Zip
Phone ' Email

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the Suggestion Box.
Our Service lmprovement Team reads and reviews all suggestions!







Neme ___ : R S A 3 ‘Date M()ﬂ 1—2 3“;0013
Address | Gy o Zip
Phone Emi

@i Ala'aY, rfﬂ‘

oY VavISits

Dk of Hnus Louea Coming, 10D o [ibrar,
Lo dales and-Seats o Pd ichy arch (of
((K‘ﬂ-ﬁkhl \/\(‘U\}U\—F b(’ﬁz) Q/R&Ouﬂfo?’)()( WL()(DOQ
dow\.,_ Fobdl | Cfu,mbs, QN O+Lerw/~h cles CM&
lﬁ%’——i\m of the daliles o ong Warts fo

LD ON A OF diA Hs . OKQU/'FD Chopkc | VeRA |
e ”J/L, ‘11/]/(,?5% u@g&ﬁwf Al o@ / |

U

U R A e A e

LD Ao ity fords o fave,
L PSFF Fobnd that (s oms Ly
A GL«//CJZ//LLQQKSS 1Bl 10 F/Cz?/)%/z/

\g«%)ﬂ/-—cﬁw [0S [ Lenns.

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this f

orm. Please place it in the Suggestion Box.
Our Service Improvement Team r

eads and reviews all suggestions!




Name .

Address City

Phone

e et , WRITARTY,
: g
MOL/fl"hem'%’ (‘)’\’ Qwezﬁ{f}m WAL S f}\é"ho nro ghes

az/lé( Ve s/ V]/wrillmt}' .
W< Desin cpiming o bhe bl £y g For

\Fiﬁ@i‘j a A A }’)z;‘(%’ﬁzi/f ‘H/Ua'f’ U/f/5 -!'I/‘lw[u *\Jti(/ Myt

L) “Vf i"?;?’ lﬂef%%“«?‘l”(f thel ﬂ)«effé%f \;/ y‘#}-jﬁ"&jf?g%




Name —

Address __

Phone __

) ESL Cﬂig&wmmm cmup

Cth[,{_ 1 s J S€85cah.

WT&%VJ&V& z‘iﬂfﬁ;éj fe
fe&/ P/‘Eaﬂa{i'“(‘:

Le /m’p/qi/é !’:‘7{‘;’ E.gg. [ish  ands

o Kindsless of /?’*f'ﬂf-f\/

stafd

g lmn very »,A/Q'.PD N '”w:v! ) -ﬂ)@»- ?erﬁ“f;‘lf f/ixfé{f*" Ledme. |y

o ﬁ‘ehdlv MG‘L kih.r.(mss Sn ﬁus /éﬁraiy 53 Jﬁtinﬁtf Fip me.,

/Va‘[}[’lgf?é}.-. JEAR )'Pﬂi”(’:(i{;"{‘;, /7/{36(;5'-& ) kee}r it (p
v ; ] i

Jitnf you .

§

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the Suggestion Box.
Our Service Improvement Team reads and reviews all suggestions!




Name _ ‘ ‘ __ Date }I/ 3{,/ ;Z;g

Address " City _ _Zip_

Phone _ — “ Email _

T;wﬁK W}a} Erfw’%iﬁ For L& £>;M Mo Fuipd w-ti@ mﬁ%m&%.
L aphstiates vm,u prile 0Ce S Kind wopds, et MY Kadi)
Y m\\r rpgﬁ;;mr haphen, You will < <o Mb 404if, Fap %J&s

f_ﬂC}\ M"{Q ?ﬁ’S;f;f)ﬂ

I@)X{ff

Q:

Name - : _ Date / w g fe &2 &2 ﬂgﬂ,iliﬁ

Address . _ ) " o & _Zip.

Phone ___ Emaii




